From: Alekka Fullerton

To: Alekka Fullerton
Subject: FW: 2021 Skier Days
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:46:04 PM

From: Alekka Fullerton <afullerton@haines.ak.us>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 6:04 PM

To: Ak Heli <alaskaheliops@gmail.com>; AMGCSI <manager@alaskamountainguides.com>; SEABA

<manager@seaba-heli.com>

Cc: Steven Auch <sauch@haines.ak.us>
Subject: 2021 Skier Days

Good Evening,

Since we did not have much of a season last year- | am keeping the skier day allocations the same as
last year, namely:

SEABA 1000 skier days
AK Heli 1000 skier days
AMGSCI 500 Skier days

Please work with Steven directly on your COVID mitigation plans. PLEASE help us keep Haines as
safe as possible.

Alekka Fullerton

Interim Manager/Borough Clerk
Haines Borough

P.O. Box 1209

Haines, AK 99827
(907)766-6402

fax (907)766-2716

Public Records Law Disclosure: This e-mail may be considered public record and be subject to public
disclosure.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. It is
intended only for the use of the recipient named above. If you believe you have received this
message in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete the message from your
computer, and destroy any paper copies.
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